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From: Julian Graves |  Code A 280
Sent: 17 March 2010 09:48

To: Rebecca Milligan: Code A

Subject: RE: FOI request - management structure

Thanks for this Rebecca

Do we have the names of each please?
Many thanks
Julian

-----Original Message-----

From: Rebecca Milligan: Code A

Sent: 17 March 2010 09:36

To: Code A

Cc: Julian Graves: Code A

Subject: RE: FO! request - management structure

Following on from my email yesterday | can confirm the following structure

1. GFPD Director - i.e. Director of Fitness to Practise

2. Head of Audit, Information and Review
Head of Committees
Head of Conduct Case Presentation x 2 (as one was on maternity leave)
Head of Performance Assessment and Health

Head of Screening

The above were L2 and above as it stands now, however the grades at the time were different.

We also had a Head of Secretariat who was equivalent to a level 3 and one Solicitor whose grade at the time was

higher than that of an L2 but was not a HoS.
Hope that helps

Rebecca



GMC000780-0002

From:: Code A

Sent: 12 March 2010 08:38

To: Rebecca Milligani  Code A

Subject: RE: FOI request - management structure

Rebecca
Many thanks for this - if it could be done for May 2002 that would be useful.

Thanks

From: Rebecca Milligan Code A

Sent: 12 March 2010 08:26

To:i Code A i

Subject: RE: FOI request - management structure

I'll have a look at this for you. | should be able to pull a report off which shows who the heads of section were at a
point in time in 2002. Do you want me to do it as at the end of the year?

Kind Regards

Rebecca

From:; Code A

Sent: 11 March 2010 17:11

To: Rebecca Milligani  Code A

Subject: FOI request - management structure
Importance: High

Rebecca
| have a quite urgent query | need some assistance with and | was hoping you may be able to help.

We are dealing with a Freedom of Information Act request for the FPD 'management structure' as it was in 2002. We
are only concerned with level 2 (or whatever the equivalent was then) and above.

Would HR have any records dating back to that time which could enable this information to be compiled?

I am sorry to have to spring this on you at the last minute but this is related to the high profile Jane Barton case and
is part of a number of FOI requests we are currently dealing with. There is therefore some urgency with this so |
need to ask whether you would be able to get back to me within the next couple of (working) days?

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Many thanks

Code A




